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Orperep, That the Honorable ‘Messrs. S,aunders and Botsford be appomted a
Comnmittee for the above purpose.

Oxm:nnn, That the Journals of the House be prmted daily, and that two han-
" dred copies thereof be furnished.

Adjourned until To-morrow at 12 o’clock.
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FRIDAY, 7th July, 1837.

PRESENT.
THE HON.
Mr. Chief Justice Chipman, President. i
Mr. Black. Mr Shore.
My. Baillie. . Peters.
Mr. Robinson. Mr Saunders. R
Mr. Botsford. Mr Attorney General
Myr. Chandler. .
PRAYERS. '

The Honorable Mr. Baillie, by direction of ‘His Excellency the Lleutenant Go-
vernor, lays before the House copiesof certain Despatches from the Right Honorable :
Lord Glenelg;

And they were read by the Clerk as follows

e Downmg Street, 6th .dprd 1837r e
Sir, ' B I Y ek ) e
I have to acknowledge the recelpt of Sir Archibald Campbell’s Despatch: of the
28th January last, No. 4, oa*the:subject of the proceedings of the Legisiative Council
and Assembly of New Brunswick, in regard to Civil List Bili. Mr. Street, the
Solicitor General of the Province, having been deputed by Sir A. Camp! hell to
proceed to this Country in order to afford the benefit of his oral explanations regarding
the questions in dispute betweenthe House of Assembly and the Lieutenant Gover.
nor, I have discussed the whole subject with that Gentleman, and have received from
him a letter dated the 23d ultimo, of which I inclose a- copy for your information.
The House of Assembly also having deputed two of their Members, Messrs. Crane
and Wilmot, to this-country, for the purpose of communicating with His Majesty’s
Government on this subject, I have recewed, from those Gentlemen an Address from
the Assembly.to the King, ‘which I have lald before His Majesty. I have also bad
interviews with Messs. ' rane and Wilmot} atid'bave given due attention to every
statement and suggestlon whxch they have thought it necessary to bring under my
notice, ST e R
. I proceed to state to- you the result of a‘dehberate consideration of the various
" aspects in which the mattérs controverted betsseen your predecessor and the House
of Assembly have thus been presented to His Majesty’s Government.
On referring to my Despatch of the 2d March;-No. 109, which was written before
the arrival of Sir A, Campbell’s last Despatches, you will find that I have antici ipated
, many



